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From: Trey Bussey
To: FOIA
Cc: Amanda Garcia
Subject: RE: SELC FOIA Request: Energy Programs Potential Study
Date: Monday, December 11, 2023 9:04:00 AM

Hey Denise,

Do you have an update on the time frame for the two phases of this request?

Thanks,
Trey

From: Trey Bussey 
Sent: Thursday, November 30, 2023 12:58 PM
To: FOIA <foia@tva.gov>
Cc: Amanda Garcia <agarcia@selctn.org>
Subject: RE: SELC FOIA Request: Energy Programs Potential Study

Thanks, Denise. I look forward to hearing from you.

Trey

From: FOIA <foia@tva.gov> 
Sent: Thursday, November 30, 2023 12:53 PM
To: Trey Bussey <tbussey@selctn.org>
Cc: Amanda Garcia <agarcia@selctn.org>
Subject: RE: SELC FOIA Request: Energy Programs Potential Study
 
Yes.  Once I get the information, I will see what we can do.  Thanks, Denise
 

From: Trey Bussey <tbussey@selctn.org> 
Sent: Thursday, November 30, 2023 1:16 PM
To: FOIA <foia@tva.gov>
Cc: Amanda Garcia <agarcia@selctn.org>
Subject: RE: SELC FOIA Request: Energy Programs Potential Study
 

This is an EXTERNAL EMAIL from outside TVA. THINK BEFORE you CLICK links or OPEN
attachments. If suspicious, please click the “Report Phishing” button located on the Outlook

Toolbar at the top of your screen.
Thanks for the update, Denise. As I requested before, could we proceed with a two-part phased
response? The first phase should be the report, or final products comprising “the study” itself, and
the second phase should be the rest of the records.
 
Thanks,

Case 3:24-cv-00095-KAC-DCP   Document 1-3   Filed 02/27/24   Page 2 of 6   PageID #: 19



Trey

Trey Bussey
Staff Attorney
tbussey@selctn.org

Southern Environmental Law Center
1033 Demonbreun Street, Suite 205 | Nashville, TN 37203
(615) 921-9470
southernenvironment.org

From: FOIA <foia@tva.gov> 
Sent: Thursday, November 30, 2023 10:51 AM
To: Trey Bussey <tbussey@selctn.org>
Cc: Amanda Garcia <agarcia@selctn.org>
Subject: RE: SELC FOIA Request: Energy Programs Potential Study
 
Hi Trey.  The staff is completing their search for the material this week.  Apparently, this is not just
one report but a collection of things.  I should be able to let you know something next week on time
frame.  Thanks, Denise
 

From: Trey Bussey <tbussey@selctn.org> 
Sent: Tuesday, November 28, 2023 9:31 AM
To: FOIA <foia@tva.gov>
Cc: Amanda Garcia <agarcia@selctn.org>
Subject: RE: SELC FOIA Request: Energy Programs Potential Study
 

This is an EXTERNAL EMAIL from outside TVA. THINK BEFORE you CLICK links or OPEN
attachments. If suspicious, please click the “Report Phishing” button located on the Outlook

Toolbar at the top of your screen.
Hey Denise,
 
I’m checking back in on this request. Is either phase of the response ready? We submitted the initial
request over nine months ago, and TVA staff publicly stated in September that the study had been
finalized.
 
Thanks,
Trey
 
 
Trey Bussey
Staff Attorney
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tbussey@selctn.org

Southern Environmental Law Center
1033 Demonbreun Street, Suite 205 | Nashville, TN 37203
(615) 921-9470
southernenvironment.org

From: FOIA <foia@tva.gov> 
Sent: Thursday, November 2, 2023 1:10 PM
To: Trey Bussey <tbussey@selctn.org>
Cc: Amanda Garcia <agarcia@selctn.org>
Subject: RE: SELC FOIA Request: Energy Programs Potential Study
 
Hi Trey.  I don’t have anything on this one right now that I can provide you, but I followed up with
the team that is collecting the information and they believe they can complete by the end of this
month.
 
Thanks, Denise
 

From: Trey Bussey <tbussey@selctn.org> 
Sent: Wednesday, October 25, 2023 5:05 PM
To: FOIA <foia@tva.gov>
Cc: Amanda Garcia <agarcia@selctn.org>
Subject: RE: SELC FOIA Request: Energy Programs Potential Study
 

This is an EXTERNAL EMAIL from outside TVA. THINK BEFORE you CLICK links or OPEN
attachments. If suspicious, please click the “Report Phishing” button located on the Outlook

Toolbar at the top of your screen.
Dear Denise,
 
Do you have an update on this request? If the final production is not ready, we would like to request
a tiered FOIA response. For the first phase, we would like the latest version of “TVA’s Energy
Programs Potential Study.” For the second phase, we would like all other records responsive to this
request.
 
Thanks,
Trey
 
 
Trey Bussey
Staff Attorney
tbussey@selctn.org

Southern Environmental Law Center
1033 Demonbreun Street, Suite 205 | Nashville, TN 37203
(615) 921-9470
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southernenvironment.org

From: Trey Bussey 
Sent: Friday, September 22, 2023 1:29 PM
To: FOIA <foia@tva.gov>
Cc: Amanda Garcia <agarcia@selctn.org>
Subject: RE: SELC FOIA Request: Energy Programs Potential Study
 
Dear Denise,
 
Do you have an update on this request? Yesterday, during a webinar on the upcoming Integrated
Resource Plan, TVA’s Candy Kelly stated that TVA had completed the market potential study for
demand response and energy efficiency. I believe she was referring to the “Energy Programs
Potential Study” we requested.
 
Thanks,
Trey
 
 
Trey Bussey
Staff Attorney
tbussey@selctn.org

Southern Environmental Law Center
1033 Demonbreun Street, Suite 205 | Nashville, TN 37203
(615) 921-9470
southernenvironment.org

From: FOIA <foia@tva.gov> 
Sent: Friday, March 24, 2023 3:47 PM
To: Trey Bussey <tbussey@selctn.org>
Cc: Amanda Garcia <agarcia@selctn.org>
Subject: RE: SELC FOIA Request: Energy Programs Potential Study
 
Dear Trey – attached is a letter regarding the time frame for processing your February 24, 2023,
request 23-FOI-00086.
 
If you have questions, you may contact me at foia@tva.gov.
 
Sincerely,
 
Denise Smith
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FOIA Officer
Tennessee Valley Authority
400 W. Summit Hill Drive (WT 7D)
Knoxville, TN 37902-1401
foia@tva.gov

From: Trey Bussey <tbussey@selctn.org> 
Sent: Friday, February 24, 2023 11:47 AM
To: FOIA <foia@tva.gov>
Cc: Amanda Garcia <agarcia@selctn.org>
Subject: SELC FOIA Request: Energy Programs Potential Study
 

This is an EXTERNAL EMAIL from outside TVA. THINK BEFORE you CLICK links or OPEN
attachments. If suspicious, please click the “Report Phishing” button located on the Outlook

Toolbar at the top of your screen.
Dear Denise,
 
The Southern Environmental Law Center respectfully submits the attached FOIA request, also
submitted today through TVA’s online portal. Please let me know if you have any questions.
 
Take care,
Trey
 
 
Trey Bussey
Staff Attorney
tbussey@selctn.org

Southern Environmental Law Center
1033 Demonbreun Street, Suite 205 | Nashville, TN 37203
(615) 921-9470
southernenvironment.org

Case 3:24-cv-00095-KAC-DCP   Document 1-3   Filed 02/27/24   Page 6 of 6   PageID #: 23


